

KINGSLEY CHUBIE ANYABUIKE

Full stack developer

@chubiekay@yahoo.com +44-743 549 6432 Leicester, Leicestershire, United Kingdom

github.com/kingsleykbc linkedin.com/in/kingsley-chubie-anyabuike kingsleyanyabuike.com

Full stack developer with three years of experience in web application development. Proficient in multiple client and server-side technologies, with the most preferred being the MERN stack. Visit kingsleyanyabuike.com for more skills and projects details.

EDUCATION

MSc. Advanced Software Engineering

University of Leicester, Leicester, United Kingdom

Jan 2021 – May 2022

BSc. (Hons) Computer Science

Babcock University, Ogun State, Nigeria

Aug 2015 – Jun 2018

3.96 CGPA

EXPERIENCE

Co-founder, Full stack Developer

Lagoscity Business hub Ltd., Nigeria

Jan 2019 – Present

- Built and currently maintain the company's core product, an online e-commerce platform for small Nigerian businesses called LBH market. This product was developed with the MERN stack. The front end was built in React and Next.js, while the backend is a RESTful API built with Node.js and express. The project also uses third-party APIs like Twilio, Pay stack, and Mail gun.

Junior Software Developer

Montego Upstream Services, Nigeria

Oct 2018 – Sep 2020

- Developed a PHP and MySQL application called Montego Pool Car to manage the company's pool cars. The platform's features include trip booking, approval process flow, vehicle status updates, review system, navigation, trip logging, and more.
- Developed a PHP and MySQL web portal comprising multiple subsystems for handling company processes like recruitment management, inventory management, issue tracking, and more.
- Developed multiple websites and landing pages for the company and its subsidiaries.

ICT Intern

Diamond (Currently Access bank) Bank plc., Nigeria

Oct 2018 – Sep 2020

- Was introduced to relational databases and learned Microsoft server SQL and RDB operations like queries and generating data spools.

SKILLS

Mobile and web development

HTML and CSS

JavaScript (ES6)

React

Redux

Next.js

Flutter

SASS

jQuery

Backend development

Node.js

Express

NoSQL

Mongo DB

PHP

MySQL

Socket.io

RESTful

Heroku

Git

VS Code

SEO

TypeScript

TDD

UI/UX design

PROJECTS

LBH Market

- Online storefront for small Nigerian businesses.
- React, Node.js, Next.js, Express, MongoDB, Twilio, Mailgun
- lbhmarket.com

Montego Pool Car

- Web application for managing company's cars and rides.
- HTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL, jQuery.
- poolcar.montego-holdings.com

Vybite

- Event recommendation and ticketing web and mobile app with AI integration.
- React.js, Flutter, Next.js, Twilio, MongoDB, Mailgun.
- (In development)

Other projects

- [Developer portfolio.](#)
- [GitHub projects.](#)